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May 26, 2023 

 
 
 
The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20426 
 

Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation 
  Recollation Filing to Modify Collation Values of CAISO’s eTariff of  

Commission-Approved Tariff Records – Filing 2 of 2 
 

  Docket No. ER23-____-000 
 
Dear Secretary Bose: 
 

The California Independent System Operator Corporation (CAISO) submits this 
recollation filing to modify the collation values of multiple tariff records in the CAISO 
Open Access Transmission Tariff (OATT).1  The CAISO does not propose any changes 
to Commission-approved tariff language in this filing.  Instead, the purpose of this filing 
is to reassign the collation values for multiple tariff records in the CAISO OATT.2 The 
CAISO’s eTariff database is near the cap of collation values and new collation values 
need to be assigned to a portion of the tariff records to ensure new tariff records can 
continue to be added in future filings.3   

 
The CAISO requests that the Commission accept the recollated tariff records 

contained in this filing effective as of the latest effective date previously approved by the 
Commission for each tariff record.    

                                                 
1 The CAISO submits this filing pursuant to section 205 of the Federal Power Act (FPA), 16 

U.S.C. § 824d, and Part 35 of the Commission’s Regulations, 18 C.F.R. Part 35.  Capitalized terms not 
otherwise defined herein have the meanings set forth in Appendix A to the CAISO tariff, and references 
herein to specific tariff sections are references to sections of the CAISO tariff unless otherwise specified. 

2 Collation values determine the order in which each individual tariff record appear both in the 
CAISO eTariff and the eTariff located on FERC’s website.  

3 The Commission has granted previous filings regarding collation values in the past.  See PJM 
Interconnection, L.L.C, Letter Order, Docket No. ER19-1599-000 (June 3, 2019) (accepting housekeeping 
tariff filing because sections were running out of collation values).  
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I. DESCRIPTION OF FILING 
 
 During a recent filing to add a new appendix at the end of the CAISO OATT,4 it 
was discovered that the collation value that was needed was near the cap.  To avoid 
running out of space in the CAISO OATT database, the CAISO is proposing to reassign 
the collation values for all tariff records starting with Appendix L through Appendix II.   
 
 Due to the number of tariff records involved, the CAISO is splitting this filing into 
two submissions.  Earlier today, a filing was submitted reassigning the collation values 
of Appendix L, through Appendix Z.  This filing includes the new collation values for all 
tariff records starting with Appendix AA through Appendix II, specifically all sub-
sections, articles, appendices and attachments of each appendix.   
 

No redlines are included with this filing since no tariff modifications are proposed.  
 

The CAISO requests that the Commission accept the recollated tariff records 
contained in this filing effective as of the latest effective date previously approved by the 
Commission for each tariff record.5   
  
II. Communications 
 

The CAISO requests that all correspondence, pleadings, and other 
communications regarding this filing be served upon: 
  

Sarah E. Kozal     
  Counsel      
California Independent System   
  Operator Corporation    
250 Outcropping Way    
Folsom, CA  95630      
Tel:  (916) 956-8838 
Fax:  (916) 608-7222 
E-mail: skozal@caiso.com  
  

                                                 
4 California Independent System Operator Corp., Transmittal Letter (filed July 12, 2022), Docket 

No. ER22-2362, introducing new Appendix JJ.   

5 The Commission has granted previous filings that requested an effective date as of the most 
recent effective date in filings that did not propose changes to existing tariff language.  See California 
Independent System Operator Corporation, Letter Order, Docket No. ER21-1304-000/-001 (August 18, 
2021) (accepting reconciliation filing between FERC-approved overlapping tariff sections). 
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III. Service 
 

The CAISO has served copies of this filing on the California Public Utilities 
Commission, the California Energy Commission, and all parties with Scheduling 
Coordinator Agreements under the CAISO tariff.  In addition, the CAISO has posted a 
copy of the filing on the CAISO website. 
 
IV. Conclusion 
 
 For the reasons explained above, the CAISO requests that the Commission 
accept this filing to reassign the collation values for multiple tariff records in the CAISO 
OATT, effective the last effective date for each tariff record. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      /s/ Sarah E. Kozal  
      Roger E. Collanton 
        General Counsel 
      Andrew Ulmer  
        Assistant General Counsel  
      Sarah E. Kozal 
        Counsel 
 
      Counsel for the California Independent  
        System Operator Corporation  
 


